Festival Hydrc.

P.O. Box 397, Stratford, Ontario N5A 6T5

BY RESS & COURIER

Ms. Christine Long, Registrar and Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 26th Floor, P.O. Box 2319
TORONTO, ON M4P 1E4

Re: EB-2021-0180
OEB Innovation Sandbox Renewal Consultation

187 Erie Street, Stratford
Telephone: 519-271-4700
Toll-Free: 1-866-444-9370

Fax: 519-271-7204
www.festivalhydro.com

June 24, 2021

Dear Ms. Long,

This letter is to express interest in participating in the OEB Innovation Sandbox Renewal Consultation.

Festival Hydro Inc. (FHI) is not requesting Cost Awards.

FHI is interested in participating in a small group meeting with other LDC representatives and would also

like to attend the Stakeholder Event.

If you need any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me at aconrad@festivalhydro.com.

Yours truly,

Alyson Conrad

Chief Financial Officer, Festival Hydro Inc.



